
APPENDIX.

«iiim»itg of fittj’s Mltgt,
WINDSOR, N. S.

£HIS Un‘versity was originated end recommended by a Committee ot
РагІ^Гп, w8rMy; Member, І787. It was founded by Act of 
Parhanient in1789, under the titled “ King’s College, of Nova Scotia » 
And a Royal Charter was granted by King George III. in 1802.

PATRON.
His Grace the Lord Archbishop or Canterbury.

BOARD OF GOVERNORS
1864-5.

Rev. Hibbert Binney, D.D., Lord Bishop of Nova Scotia, 
Visitor and President of the Board.

Bev. George McCawley, D. D.
Hon. Mr. Justice Wilkins, B. A.
Samuel P. Fairbanks, Esq., Q. C.
Hon. Alexander Stewart, C. B.
Right Rev. John Medley, D. D., Lord Bishop of 

Fredericton.
P. C. Hill, Esq., D. C. L.
Harry King, Esq., D. C. L.
William J. Almon, Esq., А. В., M. D.
James C. Cogswell, Esq., D. C, L.
Edward Binney, Esq.
Andrew M. Uniacke, Esq., D. C. L.
Hon. Mather Bylbs Almon, M. C. L.

J. C. Halliburton, Esq., Treasurer.

Rev. James C. Cochran, M. A., Secretary.
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